#### RESUME

#### **Shahid Akhtar**

Okhla, New Delhi
Contact no: +91-7503809059
India
Email: shahid17june@gmail.com

**Skype Id:** shahid17june

#### **About Me**

A passionate senior android developer. I started my career as a full time android developer since 2015. Over a span of time, I have designed, implemented, integrated, developed and tested various impactful applications in diverse, collaborative environment for various screen size mobile devices on android platform. Currently I am working in Kuwait Coders Company as Sr. Software Developer. Since last 2 years I am working with kotlin. I have total 4.4 years of experience in android.

### **Technical Skills**

Strong Application development skills in Android.

Good command over Android SDK and APIs.

Good knowledge of Kotlin, Java and XML.

Petrofit? Realm KOTLIN Pr. Ketlin, Pr. iava and Pr. Android framework. Do

Retrofit2, Realm, KOTLIN, Rx-Kotlin, Rx-java and Rx-Android framework, Dagger2, Firebase, MVP or MVVM pattern Coding, GIT

## **Professional Qualification**

B.TECH - CSE from MDU

### **Work Experience**

Since Apr 2017 to present Kuwait Coders Company as Sr. Android Developer. Since Apr 2016 to March 2017 TECHZONE INDIA as Android Developer. Since May 2015 to Apr. 2016 with CORFU IT as Android Developer.

# **Key responsibilities Handled**

Managing all of team and follow up the task, review coding. Apps Based on web services developed in Android. Hands on experience of Designing and coding. Android testing using Emulator and Android Device. Publish App on Play store. VCS

# **Project Details**

**Project 1: 7Stars** 

**Description:-** App makes renting a car faster and easier than ever before. Choose pick-up, drop-off location, date and time. You can book car with driver or without driver. Mange your car bookings, chatting with car owner, Payment Gateway. App have option to change language (Arabic and English). You can also renting for properties as well.

**Skill Used**:- XML, Kotlin, Dagger2, Retrofit, Rx-kotlin, Calendar, whatsApp api, Localization, GSON, Android, certificate pinning

**Location :** <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.q8coders.rentCars">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.q8coders.rentCars</a>

# Project 2: غتره (Getra)

**Description:- Getra App** is used for online shopping. Get the products category wise. Add products into cart, make payment. Mange order listing and tracks your order.

**Skill Used**:- XML, Kotlin, Dagger2, Retrofit, Rx-kotlin, Calendar, whatsapp api, Localization, GSON, Android, certificate pinning, Google place picker, Google Map, Relam, Java

**Location:** https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.q8coders.getra

## Project 3: Kabar-e-olma

**Description:-** List of the Olmas. And there descriptions. And you can also get there list of videos. You can play and listen these videos.

Skill Used: - XML, Android SDK, Retrofit2, YouTube Player SDK.

**Location:** https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.q8coders.android.sheks

## **Project 4: U-Whistle**

**Description:-** U Whistle booking services is a platform that brings all services in a one stop shop, you can easily manage the whole booking process with few steps.

**Skill Used:**- XML, Android SDK, Core Java, Volly, Google MAP, Google API, Calendar Rx-java, Kotlin

**Location:** https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.q8coders.q8services

## **Project 5: The mane Choice (Shopify SDK)**

**Description:-** The mane Choice is a Multi-Cultural Healthy Hair Growth Company. we have developed an android App for them, where the user can purchase his products easily.

Skill Used: XML, Android, Android SDK, Core Java, Json Parsing, Shopify SDK

**Location:** <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.shopify">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.shopify</a>

### Project 6: TapTrails

**Description:-**. The Taptrails app is build for the craft beer lover! Find breweries and beer events near you or in a specific area, learn beer trivia and the brewing process and find new beers you may like using our style finder and ratings by other users. Download "trails" for specific locations for even more brewery information and significant savings at participating breweries! Enjoy exclusive discounts on beer, food, tours, apparel and more!

Skill Used: - XML, Android, Android SDK, Core Java, Google Map, Json Parsing.

**Location:** https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.taptrail&hl=en

## **Project 7: NatureSoug**

**Description:-** Shop the Online Megastore with the free Naturesouq Android app. Choose from the massive selection of original products in Fashion, Electronics, Books, Mobiles, kitchenware, baby products and other categories.

Skill Used:- XML, Android, Android SDK, Core Java, Json Parsing, Facebook SDK

**Location:** <a href="https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.naturesouq&hl=en">https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.naturesouq&hl=en</a>

Project 8: Ali App

**Description:**- Ali App is basically for ordering food online. Here we are listing all the restaurants with search functionality. There descriptions show all the categories of products and there description. Add products into Cart. And Place Your Order.

Check status of your order. Once it Ready to deliver you can track the Driver location.

**Skill Used:**- XML, Android SDK, Retrofit 2.0 ,Rx-Android, FireBase Authentication, Firebase Real Time DataBase, Google Maps(With tracking your Orders).,Realm.

## Internship

Core java From HCL CDC.
Android From Selecom Technology.

#### **Technical Knowledge**

**Operating System: -** Mac, Windows,

Linux

Language: - C, C++, Core Java, Android, XML, Kotlin

### Strengths

- Willingness to learn and quick learner.
- Team Facilitator and Hardworking.
- Adaptability

## **Hobbies**

- Internet surfing.
- Listening Music.

#### **Personal Details**

Name Shahid Akhtar

Date of birth 05-01-1993

Father's name Md .Firoz Akhtar

Marital statusSingleNationalityIndianGenderMale

**Languages** English, Hindi, Urdu